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From: ; r
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 2:04 PM
Subject: e:
b6
b7C
Hello

I would like to talk to you. I'm about to get on a conference call, can you give me your
number? Thanks.

From; | ]

Sent: Fri Feb 12 13:56:35 2010
Subject: RE: NSI PMO

Hi

Just doing a little follow-up. It would be helpful to get a window into
the NSI-PMO development.

Last I heard, the a draft charter would be presented to the ISA-IPC for review and comment
before it goes forward. That said, it might be helpful to you to get some informal
perspective in advance.

Let me know how that process is going.

Best,

b6
b7C

----- Original Message-----

From: [ |
Sent: Monda February 01, 2010 3:21 PM
To: |

cc: |
I I
Subject: NSI PMO

[ 1]

Spoke with[Jthis last week. First , he did a great job at the
Army AT Conference. The audience received the information on eGuardian
well, we couldn't be more pleased. Thanks for the support.

[Jalso mentioned the NSI PMO in our discussions. I was curious about the DoD rep and was

rgyzpn;;gﬂ_:g_ﬁear we are not represented during the development of the charter. I've CC'ed
who is our policy lead for Information Sharing. Could you assist and provide

details on the next meeting for NSI PMO?

EGuardian-669
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Last two items. I asked[:::]to aséist in a meeting with DASD McDaniel to discuss the privacy
and civil liberties outreach conducted by the Bureau on eGuardian. I was informed today, the
DASD will be out of the area this week, and perhaps we can reschedule for next week?

Last item, met with: |on Thursday. She stated there was some

problems with eGuardian receiving information the NSI shared space. My

understanding of this problem revolved around a privacy policy required by

the NSI shared space. I asked if there was some confusion, as I understood

the issue involved a technical issue. She remained adamant it was a privacy

policy issue. I spoke to about this, and asked if any strategic

message was being prepared To correct on the ongoing messages being delivered. b6 |

b7C
Thanks again, and look forward to hearing from you

Regards,

OASD, Homeland Defense & America's

Security Affairs (HDS&FP
WKI |

CELL
FAX

Privacy ‘Act of 1974 as Amended applies - This email may contain information that is protected
IAW DoD 5400.11R and is For Official Use Only (FOUO).
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